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Julia Duminy

From: Cheryl Fester <cfester@northlink.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2019 08:55
To: Julia Duminy
Subject: MOT Motivation

Hi Julia 
 
In my capacity as MOT presenter/coach and co-ordinator since its inception at Northlink College, I would 
highly recommend the programme to be integrated at all schools and colleges. 
 
Education is placed into context and a greater purpose can be derived from introspection and self-
development for our youth. 
 
Two Student Support Facilitators persevered with the implementation with the help of a few staff 
members. 
 
The results speak volumes. 
 
Feel free to reference articles submitted to the TVET College Times Vol 56 March 2019 namely,  
"College honoured for academic excellence by being ranked first in SA" about Parow Campus on page 10 
achieving a pass rate of 93% for NC(V) 
 
Vol 57 June 2019: 
"College achieves near perfect pass rate in Educare" about Goodwood Campus on page 14 with a pass rate 
98% 
 
MOT ensures a collaboration between lifeskills and academics in shaping our vulnerable youth, holistically 
and equipping them with the necessary values, motivation and resilience in dealing with challenges, 
discovering their strengths and impacting positively on their communities.  
 
A spinoff in being involved in the programme, is an unplanned personal reflection that sustains you as you 
draw from you own experience in life. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity and may you prosper going forward. 
 
Kind regards 
 


